PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

(\66‘ Exploration and Production Depertment

Phillips Building, Room B~2
Odessa, Tuxas

bn 'o ‘o mﬁ (A)

Deputy 01l and Gas Inspector FEB 1~
Fow Maxioco 0il Conservation Comuzisaion
Prawer B0 o
Artesia, New Mexieco 88210 P

Dear Mr. Gressstt:

Confirming your telephoue comversation of this date with Mr. McLemore, we
request a test oil allowakle in the amount of 2,000 barrels be

our James "A* Well No. 1 -~ Wildcat 01l - which is looated in Unit O, Sec-
tien 2, T~22-8, R-30-%, Bddy County, New Maxico. This temperary allowmble
is necessary in crder to provide adequate tank roem for complets testing
of this wall. Curremt testing is being made of the Strawa formtien from
perforstions 12,155! to 12,167'. Produstion is 50° gravity oil after
weatharing with a gas-oil retio of 10,000 to ona.

Western 011 Transportstion Company, Box 3119, Midland, Texas, is the
desipated gatharer of this orude.

Your considerstion in assigning this temporary test allowable will be
appreciated.

Yours very truly,

F. F. lovering, Mamager
Southwestemn Region

THM: jd
cc: Western 01l Traunsportation Company
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